

February 26, 2008

Alex S. Karlin, Chair
Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T-3F23
Washington, D.C. 20555

Thomas S. Elleman
Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
5207 Creedmoor Road #101
Raleigh, NC 27612

Richard E. Wardwell
Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop T-3F23
Washington, D.C. 20555

In the Matter of
ENTERGY NUCLEAR VERMONT YANKEE, LLC
AND ENTERGY NUCLEAR OPERATIONS, INC.
(Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station)
Docket No. 50-271-LR; ASLBP No. 06-849-03-LR

Dear Administrative Judges:

Yesterday the NRC Staff Issued "Safety Evaluation Report Related to the License Renewal of Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station" (ML080560462). Electronic copies are being provided to the parties by means of this letter.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Lloyd B. Subin
Counsel for the NRC Staff

Enclosure: As stated

cc:

Sarah Hoffmann, Esq.
Karen Tyler, Esq.
Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq.
Matias Travieso-Diaz, Esq

Ronald A. Shems, Esq.
Peter C.L. Roth, Esq.
David R. Lewis, Esq.
Marcia Carpentier, Esq.